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Spray, Geoffrey (COMM)
From: Jimmy Chen <jchen@garciarainey.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 12:25 PM
To: Spray, Geoffrey (COMM)
Subject: Re: RE Meet Fresh Franchising (MN F-9011)
Attachments: Meet Fresh 2020 FDD (with Exhibits) (MN 3.30.20).pdf; REDLINE PAGES ONLY (MN
3.30.20).pdf

This message may be from an external email source.
Do not select links or open attachments unless verified. Report all suspicious emails to Minnesota IT Services Security Operations Center.

Dear Mr. Spray,

My apologies for the inconvenience. There might have been some technical difficulties as | am working from home with
the shelter-in-place order in California.

Please find attached: (a) a complete clean updated draft of the FDD (with all exhibits) and (b) redline pages only,
showing changes made in response to your comment letter.

In case you have trouble viewing the attached documents, you can also securely download the FDD here:
https://garciarainey.egnyte.com/dl/E5u3p6GB14 and the redline pages here:
https://garciarainey.egnyte.com/dl/BWsnDUELWG.

Lastly, a check in the amount of $100 for the Amendment Fee is being sent out via FedEx today.
If there is anything else you need, please let me know. Thank you and be safe!

All the best,
Jimmy

JIMMY CHEN

Partner

Direct: 714-382-7120
jchen@garciarainey.com
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@ FRANCHISE
PANDA .com
From: "Spray, Geoffrey (COMM)" <geoffrey.spray@state.mn.us>

Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 at 6:16 AM

To: Jimmy Chen <jchen@garciarainey.com>

Subject: RE Meet Fresh Franchising (MN F-9011)

Good morning,

| received notice that you responded to our comment letter. | apologize, | was unable to open the PDF. Adobe says that
the file contains errors. Can you please email me the document? Are you using Adobe on your end?

| apologize for the inconvenience.

Geoff Spray

Commerce Analyst Il — Securities

651-539-1596

mn.gov/commerce

Minnesota Department of Commerce

85 7th Place East, Suite 280 | Saint Paul, MN 55101

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above. Information in
this e-mail or any attachment may be confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure by state or federal law. Any
unauthorized use, dissemination, or copying of this message is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please

refrain from reading this e-mail or any attachments and notify the sender immediately. Please destroy all copies of this
communication.
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STATE FRANCHISE LAW ADMINISTRATORS

California:

Department of Business Oversight
One Sansome Street, Ste. 600
San Francisco, CA 94104

320 West 4th Street, Suite 750
Los Angeles, CA 90013-2344

1515 K Street, Suite 200
Sacramento, CA 95814-4052

1350 Front Street, Room 2034
San Diego, CA 92101-4233

1-866-ASK-CORP

Hawaii:

Department of Commerce and
Consumer Affairs

Business Registration Division
335 Merchant Street, Room 203
Honolulu, HI 96813

lllinois:

Office of the Attorney General
500 South Second Street
Springfield, IL 62706

Indiana:
Indiana Securities Division
Secretary of State

302 West Washington Street, Room E-111

Indianapolis, IN 46204

Maryland:

Office of the Attorney General
Division of Securities

200 Saint Paul Place
Baltimore, MD 21202-2020

Michigan:

Michigan Attorney General’s Office
Consumer Protection Division
Franchise Section

525 W. Ottawa Street

G. Mennen Williams Building, 15 Floor
Lansing, Ml 48913

Minnesota:

Minnesota Department of Commerce
85 7th Place East, Suite 280

St. Paul, MN 55101

(651) 539-1699

New York:

NYS Department of Law
Investor Protection Bureau
28 Liberty Street, 21st Floor
New York, NY 10271

(212) 416-f8236

North Dakota:

North Dakota Securities Department
600 East Boulevard, 5th Floor
Bismarck, ND 58505

Oregon

Director

Department of Consumer & Business Services
Division of Finance & Corporate Securities
P.O. Box 14480

Salem, Oregon 97309-0405

(503) 378-4140

Rhode Island:

Division of Securities

1511 Pontiac Avenue

John O. Pastore Complex, Building 69-1
Cranston, Rl 02920-4407

South Dakota:

Department of Labor and Regulation
Division of Securities

124 S. Euclid, Suite 104

Pierre, SD 57501

Virginia:

State Corporation Commission
Division of Securities and

Retail Franchising

1300 East Main Street, 9th Floor
Richmond, VA 23219

Washington:

Department of Financial Institutions
Securities Division

P. O. Box 9033

Olympia, Washington 98507-9033

Wisconsin:

State of Wisconsin

Office of the Commissioner of Securities
201 W. Washington Ave.

Madison, WI 53703
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